
Case 3:15-cv .. 07118-AET-LHG Document 3 Filed 09/28/15 Page 1of12 PagelD: 29 

IN nm UNITBD STATBS DISTB.ICI' COURT 
POll THB DJSTRICT OP NBW J.BRSBY 

SECUJUTIBS AND BXCHANGB COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff; 

v. 

~BER.TL. SPALLINA. et al, 

CONSENT OF DBRNDANT ROBERT L SPALLINA 

J. Dofmdant lt.obort L Spallina ("Dofondant') waivea service of a summona aJid tho 

complah.lt in this action, onten a pneral appearanco, and admits tho Comt•a jmiacliction over 

l>Ofondant and over the subject matter of this action. 

2.. Dofcndant 1lal &peed to plead guilty to crimmal conduct re1adJ2g to certain 

} matters alleged In the eomplaint it> this action and acbowledgea that his conduct violated the 

federal securities law& Speciti~y, Defendant has aarecd to plead guilty to a one count 

informatiOD which charges him with committiq securitios fraud involvina insider trading in tho 

aooaritioa of Pharmasset. lno. in a matter to be filed in tho United States District Court to1 tho 

District of New Jeney.(tbe ''CrimJnal Action"). 

3. Defendant .horoby co~ts to tbe entry of tho Pinal Judgment in the form attached 

hereto (the "Pinal Judgment') and incolpOtlted by refenmco herein, which, among other things: 

(a) J>ermanentty restrains and eqjoina Deteodant Jiom violation of Secdom 

· lO(b) mid 14(o) of the Securities Bxchinp Act.of 1934 C'Bxchango Act") 
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[15 U.S.~. §I 78j(b) and 7~n(o)] and Rules lOb-S and 14c>l thereunder 

[17 C.P.R. §§ 240.tOb-S md 240.14e-3); 

(b) orders Dofendant to pay disgorpmeat in the amount of$39,156, plus 

prejudgment interest dJoreoa in the amount of Sl,794; provided, however, 

• that $39,1545 shall be deemed sadafled in 1igbt of Defendant's conaont to 

tho entry of a bfoitare money judgment in the amount of $39,156 iD . 

cmmeodon with the Criminal Aationt and 

(c) otdors Ddmdaat to pay a ctvil penalty in tho amount of $39,156 under 

Seodon 21A of die Bxchanp Act [IS U.S.C. § 78u-1]. 

4. Defondant agrees that ho ahall not seek or accept,.~ or indirecdy, 
. 

ceimbutlemeDt or indcnmitl<Jation &om any SOUl'cet includina but not limited to payment made 

pursuant to any insunmQe policy, with regard to any cM1 penalty amounts that Dofcndant pays 

pursuant to the Pinal 1uclpient, rlpdel8 of whotbar such penalty 8IJlOUDia or ay put thereof 

ans added to a diatribution but or odaonrise used for the bone& of investors. Defendant tbrther 

agrees that he shall not claim, assert, or apply for a tax deduction or tax credit with regard to _any 

fedenJ, state, or IOOld tax for any penalty amounts that Dcfendmt pays pursuant U> the Final 

Judgment, regardless of whedler such penalty amounts or any part thereof aro added to a 

distribution fimd or odterwise used for tbe benefit of inveaton. 

S. Dofondanl waives the entry of ftndinp of fact and conclusiona of law pursuant to 

.Rulo 52 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.. 

6. Dofondant waivca the right. if any, to a jury trial and to appeal ftom the entry of 

the PJnal 1udplmt. 
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. . 
7. Defendant enters into this Consent vohmtarily and represents that no tbreotB, 

.• 
of:fen, promisea. or induOOJDelda of any kind have been made by the Commission or any 

mombor, offtoer, employee, •• or representative of tho Commiasion to induce Defendant to 

enter {Dto this Consent. 

8. Dofeadant agrees that this Consent shall bo incorpomt.ed into the F~ J'vdgmcmt 

with· tho aame fcm:e and ctrect aa Jf fblly set forth therein. 

9. Defandant will D0t oppo80 tho enforcement of tho Pinal Judgment OD fho p.xmd, 

·if my exists, that it tails to comply with llule 6S(d) of the Pederal ltules of Civil Proceduro, and . 

ltenby waivel any objection baaed tbm:on. 

10. Dofondant waives aervico of the Pinal Judgment and aamcs that entry of tho Pinal 

ludgment by tho Coult and~ with the aert of tho Comt will constitute notice to Defendant 

of ita teaaa and conditions. Dofendant i\uther aareea to provide counael tor the Commiuion, 

within tbirr.y da11 after the Pinal ludgmODt fa filed witll the Clerk of the Court, with an atndavit 

or declaration stating that Defendant bu recoived ~read a copy of the Pinal Judgment. 

11. Consistmt with 17 c.F.R. I 202.5(1), thfs Consent resolves only the claims 

asserted against Defendant fn this civil proceedfng. Defendant acknowledges that no promise or 

representation has been made by the Commission or any mmnber, o~cer, employee, agent, or 

representative oftbo CommissJon with mprd to any oriminal liability that may haw er.inn or 
• • t 

may arlae ftom the factl underlying tbJ.a action or immunity ftom any such criminal liability. 

Defendant waives any claim of Double Jeopardy bued upo~ the settlement of this pmceeding, 

including tho imposition of any remedy or civil penalty herein. Dofendant Jbrther acknowledges 

that the Court's entry of a ~ent ID;unctioa may have collateral conaequencea under federal 

or state law and ihe rules and regulations of self.regulatory organizadons, Ucensing boards, and 
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other regulatory orpnindons. Such collateral consequences include, but aro not limited to, a 

. slatufOl'y disqualificadon with respect to membership or participation in, or aasociadon wi1h a 

member o~ a~~ Tlda statutory diaqualiftoation baa consequencea that 

are soparate from any aancdon imposed in ID~ pmceedlng. In addition, in any 

discJplfnary proceeding before the Commission baaed on tho entl)' of the injunction in this 

action, Defendant undonbm.da that ho abal1 not bo ponniued to contest the factual allejationa of 

the complaint ill tbia action. 

12. Defendant understands and apees to comply with tho tenm of 17 C.P.R. 

f 202,S(e). whlcb provides in part that it ia tho Commisaion'a poliO)' ''nc>t to permit a dofendaat 

or respolideDt to consent to a judgment or older that impose8 a sanction while denyins the . ' 

aJleptiom in the complaint or OJder for pmc:eedlnp." Aa part of Defendant's agreemant to 

comply with tho klm8 of Section 2015(0), Dofendaat acknowledges that bo has aJD*I to plead 

gufhy tor rolatec1 conduct as deacribcd in paragraph 2 above, and: (i) will not tab any action or 

make or permit to be made any pablio statement denying directly or indirectly, any allegation in 

~e complamt or creating the impieaslon that the complaint la without W basis; (If) will not 

maim or permit to be made any pubHc statement to tho effect that Defendant does not admit tho 

al1epd.ona of the complaint, or that this Conseat contains no admission of the allepticms; (iii) 

upon the filing of tbia Consent. Defendant hereby withdraws any papers filed in this action to tbe 

extent that they dmy ~Y aDeption in the complaint; aud (iv) sdpul,iea for putpOaOS of 

aceptiona to diacbarge sot forth in Section 523 of the Bantrvptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.. §523. that the 

allegations in the complahlt are true. and ibrtbo.r, that any dobt tor diagorgement. prejudgsnent 

intoreat, civil penalty or other amounts duo by Defendant under the Final Judgment or any other 

judgment, order, consent order, decree or aottJeaDent agreement entered in connection with this 
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proceeding, ia a debt tbr the violation by Defendant of tho federal securities laws or any 

regulation or order issued under IUCb laws, aa sct forth in Section S23(aX19) of the Bankruptcy 

Code, 11 u.s.c. tS23(aX19). Jf Defondant broaches 1hil asreememt, the Commisaion may 
petition the Court to vacate the Pinal Judgment and reatoro tblt action to 111 active cfoclcot. 

Nothilig in tbia paragraph affocti Dofe.adant'r. (i) testimonial obliptlona; or (H) tight to take 

lept or factual positions in litiption or other lesal proceedings in which the Commission ia not 

apady. 

13. . Dofendant hereby wafvea any righta under tho Bqua1 Accoaa to Justice Act, 1ho 

SmaD BUlhtesa Regulatory Bnfomement Faimeaa Act of 1996, or any other provision Of Jaw to 

uek tiom the United Statea, or·any agency, or any oftloial of tho United States acdng Jn his or 

· her oftlcial capacity, dlrecdy or indirectly, reimbursement of attomof s fees or other fees, 

oxpenses, or coats expanded by Dofondant to defend allafnst tlda acdon. Por tbcmo pUq>oaes, . 

Ddmdant agnea that Ddmdant ii not the prevailing party ill thl8 action sinco the parties have 

reached a good faith settlement. 

14. Jn connection with this action and any related judicial or administrative 

pmceeding ot Jnvesdpdon commonced by the Commlaafon or to which the Commission is a 

party, Defendant (i) agnea to appear and be il1teniewed by Commission staff at such dmea and 

pllcoa as tllo atatr requeata upon reasonable noticoi (ll) will accept service by mail or filcsimilo 

uanamiaaion of noticee or nbpoenu iaaued by the Commiaaion for dooumeata or toadmony at 

depoaidoDa, heulnp, or trials. or In cmmoodon with any related investigation by Coinmi.,.tcm 

~ (Jii) appoim Dofendant'a undendped attorney as. apnt to receive service of such notices 

and subpoenas; (iv) with respect to such nodces and aubpoo.ou, waives the terri~ limits on 

service contained in Rule 45 of the Federal Rules of Civil Pro_ceduro and any a}iplicable tOcal 
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rules, j>rovided chat the party requesdng the testimony reimburses Defendant's travel, lodgina, and 

subsisteacO egpeasoa at the then-provailing U.S. Govemment per diem rates;·anct (v) conacmta to · 

peraonaljurisdiction over Defendant ia any United States Diatrict Couri for'pmpoaes of 

· enforolng any noh ~ 

15. Defendant agrees that the Commission may present the Pinal J'udgment ·to the 

Comt for aipatuN and entzy without Auther notico. 

16. Defendant agrees chat tbi8 Court ahall retain jurisdiction over this matter for tho 
I 

puq>ose of enforcing the terms of the Pinal Judgment. 

Approved II to form: 

~~ Gibbobs ... 
One Gateway Center 
Newark, NJ 07102-5310 
Counsel for Robert L Spallina 

~CQ~ 
· Commiaion expim: 

Q) Alexa Collevecldo .... ' ..... .......... 
WIWMDllOTAIY.001 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

ROBERT L. SP ALLINA, et al., 

Defendants. 

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT ROBERT L. SPALLINA 

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendant 

Robert L. Spallina having entered a general appearance; consented to the Court's jurisdiction 

over Defendant and the subject matter of this action; consented to entry of this Final Judgment; 

waived findings of fact and conclusions of law; waived any right to appeal from this Final 

Judgment; and Defendant having admitted the facts set forth in the Consent of Robert L. Spallina 

and acknowledged that his conduct violated the federal securities laws: 

I. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and 

Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or 

otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section 

lO(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and 

Rule 1 Ob-5 promulgated thereunder [ 17 C.F .R. § 240.1 Ob-5], by using any means or 
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instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any national 

securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security: 

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; 

(b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact 

necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circUinStances 

under which they were made, not misleading; or 

(c) to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would 

operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person. 

II. 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant 

and Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or 

otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 14( e) of the Exchange 

Act [15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)] and Rule 14e-3 [17 C.F.R. § 240.14e-3] promulgated thereunder, in 

connection with any tender offer or request or invitation for tenders, from engaging in any 

fraudulent, deceptive, or manipulative act or practice, by: 

(a) purchasing or selling or causing to be purchased or sold the securities 

sought or to be sought in such tender offer, securities convertible into or 

exchangeable for any such securities or any option or right to obtain or 

dispose of any of the foregoing securities while m possession of material 

information relating to such tender offer that Defendant knows or has 

reason to know is nonpublic and knows or has reason to know has been 

2 
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acquired directly or indirectly from the offering person; the issuer of the 

securities sought or to be sought by such tender offer; or any officer, 

director, partner, employee or other person acting on behalf of the offering 

person or such issuer, unless within a reasonable time prior to any such 

purchase or sale such information and its source are publicly disclosed by 

press release or otherwise; or 

(b) communicating material, nonpublic information relating to a tender offer, 

which Defendant knows or has reason to know is nonpublic and knows or 

has reason to know has been acquired directly or indirectly from the 

offering person; the issuer of the securities sought or to be sought by such 

tender offer; or any officer, director, partner, employee, advisor, or other 

person acting on behalf of the offering person of such issuer, to any person 

under circumstances in which it is reasonably foreseeable that such 

communication is likely to result in the purchase or sale of securities in the 

manner described in subparagraph (a) above, except that this paragraph 

shall not apply to a communication made in good faith 

(i) to the officers, directors, partners or employees of the 

offering person, to its advisors or to other persons, involved 

in the planning, financing, preparation or execution of such 

tender off er; 

(ii) to the issuer whose securities are sought or to be sought by 

such tender offer, to its officers, directors, partners, 

employees or advisors or to other persons involved in the 

3 
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planning, financing, preparation or execution of the 

activities of the issuer with respect to such tender offer; or 

(iii) to any person pursuant to a requirement of any statute or 

rule or regulation promulgated thereunder. 

III. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant is liable 

for disgorgement of$39,156, representing profits gained as a result of the conduct alleged in the 

Complaint, together with prejudgment interest thereon in the amount of $1, 794; provided, 

however, that $39,156 shall be deemed satisfied in light of Defendant's consent to the entry of a 

forfeiture money judgment in the amount of $39, 156 in connection with the resolution of a 

parallel criminal action instituted in this Court; and a civil penalty in the amount of $39,156 

pursuant to Section 21A of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u-1]. Defendant shall satisfy this 

obligation by paying $40,950 to the Securities and Exchange Commission within 14 days after 

entry of this Final Judgment. 

Defendant may transmit payment electronically to the Commission, which will provide 

detailed ACH transfer/F edwire instructions upon request. Payment may also be made directly 

from a bank account via Pay.gov through the SEC website at 

http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htm. Defendant may also pay by certified check, bank 

cashier's check, or United States postal money order payable to the Securities and Exchange 

Commission, which shall be delivered or mailed to 

Enterprise Services Center 
Accounts Receivable Branch 
6500 South MacArthur Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, OK 73169 

4 
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and shall be accompanied by a letter identifying the case title, civil action number, and name of 

this Court; Robert L. Spallina as a defendant in this action; and specifying that payment is made 

pursuant to this Final Judgment. 

Defendant shall simultaneously transmit photocopies of evidence of payment and case 

identifying information to the Commission's counsel in this action. By making this payment, 

Defendant relinquishes all legal and equitable right, title, and interest in such funds and no part 

of the funds shall be returned to Defendant. The Commission shall send the funds paid pursuant 

to this Final Judgment to the United States Treasury. 

The Commission may enforce the Court's judgment for disgorgement and prejudgment 

interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through other collection procedures authorized by 

law) at any time after 14 days following entry of this Final Judgment. Defendant shall pay post 

judgment interest on any delinquent amounts pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961. 

N. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is 

incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein, and that Defendant 

shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein. 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, for purposes of 

exceptions to discharge set forth in Section 523 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523, the 

allegations in the Complaint are true and admitted by Defendant, and further, any debt for 

disgorgement, prejudgment interest, civil penalty or other amounts due by Defendant under this 

5 
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Final Judgment or any other judgment, order, consent order, decree or settlement agreement 

entered in connection with this proceeding, is a debt for the violation by Defendant of the federal 

securities laws or any regulation or order issued under such laws, as set forth in Section 

523(a)(l9) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523(a){l9). 

VI. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain 

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment. 

VII. 

There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Final Judgment forthwith and without further notice. 

6 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

ROBERT L. SP ALLINA, et al., 

Defendants. 

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT ROBERT L. SP ALLINA 

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendant 

Robert L. Spallina having entered a general appearance; consented to the Court's jurisdiction 

over Defendant and the subject matter of this action; consented to entry of this Final Judgment; 

waived findings of fact and conclusions of law; waived any right to appeal from this Final 

Judgment; and Defendant having admitted the facts set forth in the Consent of Robert L. Spallina 

and acknowledged that his conduct violated the federal securities laws: 

I. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and 

Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or 

otherwise are pennanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section 

IO(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and 

Rule 1 Ob-5 promulgated thereunder [ 17 C.F .R. § 240.1 Ob-5], by using any means or 
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instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any national 

securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security: 

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; 

(b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact 

necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances 

under which they were made, not misleading; or 

( c) to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would 

operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person. 

II. 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant 

and Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert.or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or 

otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 14(e) of the Exchange 

Act [15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)] and Rule 14e-3 [17 C.F .. R. § 240.14e-3] promulgated thereunder, in 

connection with any tender offer or request or invitation for tenders, from engaging in any 

fraudulent, deceptive, or manipulative act or practice, by: 

(a) purchasing or selling or causing to be purchased or sold the securities 

sought or to be sought in such tender offer, securities convertible into or 

exchangeable for any such securities or any option or right to obtain or 

dispose of any of the foregoing securities while in possession of material 

information relating to such tender offer that Defendant knows or has 

reason to know is nonpublic and knows or has reason to kn.ow has been 

2 
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acquired directly or indirectly from the offering person; the issuer of the 

securities sought or to be sought by such tender offer; or any officer, 

director, partner, employee or other person acting on behalf of the offering 

person or such issuer, unless within a reasonable time prior to any such 

purchase or sale such information and its source are publicly disclosed by 

press release or otherwise; or 

(b) communicating material, nonpublic information relating to a tender offer, 

which Defendant knows or has reason to know is nonpublic and knows or 

has reason to know has been acquired directly or indirectly from the 

offering person; the issuer of the securities sought or to be sought by such 

tender offer; or any officer, director, partner, employee, advisor, or other 

person acting on behalf of the offering person of such issuer, to any person 

under circumstances in which it is reasonably foreseeable that such 

communication is likely to result in the purchase or sale of securities in the 

manner described in subparagraph (a) above, except that this paragraph 

shall not apply to a communication made in good faith 

(i) to the officers, directors, partners or employees of the 

offering person, to its advisors or to other persons, involved 

in the planning, financing, preparation or execution of such 

tender offer; 

(ii) to the issuer whose securities are sought or to be sought by 

such tender offer, to its officers, directors, partners, 

employees or advisors or to other persons involved in the 

3 
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planning, financing, preparation or execution of the 

activities of the issuer with respect to such tender offer; or 

(iii) to any person pursuant to a requirement of any statute or 

rule or regulation promulgated thereunder. 

III. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant is liable 

for disgorgement of$39,156, representing profits gained as a result of the conduct alleged in the 

Complaint, together with prejudgment interest thereon in the amount of $1, 794; provided, 

however, that $39,156 shall be deemed satisfied in light of Defendant's consent to the entry of a 

forfeiture money judgment in the amount of$39,156 in connection with the resolution of a 

parallel criminal action instituted in this Court; and a civil penalty in the amount of $39,156 

pursuant to Section 21A of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u-1]. Defendant shall satisfy this 

obligation by paying $40,950 to the Securities a.nd Exchange Commission within 14 days after 

entry of this Final Judgment. 

Defendant may transmit payment electronically to the Commission, which will provide 

detailed ACH transfer/F edwire instructions upon request. Payment may also be made directly 

from a bank account via Pay.gov through the SEC website at 

http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htm. Defendant may also pay by certified check, bank 

cashier's check, or United States postal money order payable to the Securities a.nd Exchange 

Commission, which shall be delivered or mailed to 

Enterprise Services Center 
Accounts Receivable Branch 
6500 South MacArthur Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, OK 73169 

4 
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and shall be accompanied by a letter identifying the case title, civil action number, and name of 

this Court; Robert L. Spallina as a defendant in this action; and specifying that paymentis made 

pursuant to this Final Judgment. 

Defendant shall simultaneously transmit photocopies of evidence of payment and case 

identifying information to the Commission's counsel in this action. By making this payment, 

Defendant relinquishes all legal and equitable right, title, and interest in such funds and no part 

of the funds shall be returned to Defendant. The Commission shall send the funds paid pursuant 

to this Final Judgment to the United States Treasury. 

The Commission may enforce the Court's judgment for disgorgement and prejudgment 

interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through other collection procedures authorized by 

law) at any time after 14 days following entry of this Final Judgment. Defendant shall pay post 

judgment interest on any delinquent amounts pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961. 

IV. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is 

incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein, and that Defendant 

shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein. 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, for purposes of 

exceptions to discharge set forth in Section 523 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523, the 

allegations in the Complaint are true and admitted by Defendant, and further, any debt for 

disgorgement, prejudgment interest, civil penalty or other amounts due by Defendant under this 

5 
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Final Judgment or any other judgment, order, consent order, decree or settlement agreement 

entered in connection with this proceeding, is a debt for the violation by Defendant of the federal 

securities laws or any regulation or order issued under such laws, as set forth in Section 

523(a)(19) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523(a)(19). 

VI. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain 

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment. 

VII. 

There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Final Judgment forthwith and without further notice. 

6 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO~T 
·DISTRICT OF NBW JBRSBlj 

SBCURITJBS AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

· Plaintiff, 
C.A.·No. _._ 

v. 
1· • 

DONAW R. TBSCHBR. et al, 

. ..1 

·CONS~ OJ' DEFENDANT DONALD.IL TE~ 

· 1. Defendant Donald R. Tescher ("Defendant") waives service of a summons aDd . 

,: 

herein in paragraph ·12 and. except as to~ and subject matter jlJdsdiction, which 

Defendant admits), Defendant hereby eonsents to the emry of the final Judgment in the fomi 
II " . .r 
• • .. ~ • + 

attached hereto (the "Fmal J~eat") and incorporated~ refinnce henDn. which, among other 

(a) 
' . 

tO(b) and 14(e) of die Securities ~change Mt of 1934 ("Rxchange Act'? .. · 
.. 

[lS U.S.C. §§ 78j(b) and 78n{e)] and Rules 101>-S ind 14&-3 tbereunder 

[17 C.F.R:. ·-§ 240.lOb-S and.240.14e-3); 

(b) · orders DefeDdapt to pay disgorpment in the amount of $9,937, plus · 

prejudgment interest thereon in the amount of $690; and 

1. 

Case 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG   Document 9   Filed 10/01/15   Page 1 of 22 PageID: 143



· Case 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG Document 7 Filed 09/28/15 Page 2 of 14 PagelD: 105 

. , 

(c) orders De~ to pay a civil penalty in 1he amount of $9,937 under · 
. . 

Section 21A oftbe Exchange Act [IS U.S.C. § 78u-1]. 
. " 

3. Defendant agrees that he shall not~ or accept, dii'ectly or indirectly, 

reimbqrsemmt or jndemnJficatioo from any source, includhig but not limited to payment made . . 

pursuant to any insurance policy, with regard to any civil penalty amounts that Defimdant pays 

pursuant to the Final Judgment. regardless of whether such penalty amounts or any part thereo~ 

are added to a ctistributicm fund or otherwise used for the benefit of investon. · DefeDdant fbrther 

agrees that be shall not claim, assert, or apply for a tax deduction or tax ciectit with regard to apay 

·federal, stale, or local tax for any penalty .amo~ that Defendant pays pursuant. to the Final 
, < 

·.Judplent, ~ess of wbetber·sUch penalty amOUDts ~any part thereof are added to a 

dimibUti~ fund or otherwise used for.the benefit of investors.. 

4. Defendant ~tectP that the Court is not imposing a ci~ penalty in excess 

· ofS9,937 based on DefeQdant's cooperation in a Commi•on inwsdgation and/or mated 
~. ' • •· ·. ' •· • ......... ;,,,. a ' ' •"· '- '. ·•· .. ' • • ' ... · •... • • ' ' "'-' • • • • • ' ,., • • , .. • ·• ' • • . .; ,,;, ;, ; ' -~• ' ,., "" ' •. ,.., •• ' ,., • 

~action. ~ consems that if at an)' ame followina the eJltr)' of the irma1 
~ . (• . . 

Judpient ~ Commiaion obtains intomuttion indicatiq that Defendant knowinalJ JJl1;Mded 

materially false or mislead~ infonnation or materials to the Commission or in a related 
. . . 

Pmceectina. the Commission may, at its sole ~on ana without prior notice to the Defendant;. 

petition the ~·for an order requiring Defendant·to pay an additional civil penalty.. In 

. . ·connection with the Commission's motion for civil penalties, and at any hcsarin1 held on such a 

motion: (a) Defendant Will be preCtuded from arguing that he did not viol8te the federal 

securities Jaws as alleged in the Complamt; (b) Defendant may not challenge the validity of the 

Judpient, this Consent, or any related Undertakings; (c) the~ of the cOmp• solely 

for~ purposes of'~ motion, sb8n be accepted as and deemed 1rue by the Court; and (d) the 

. 2 
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Cour_t may deterinine the issues raised in the motion on the basis of atlidavits, declarations, 

excerpts of sworn deposi~ or investigative testimony, and documentary evidence without 

regard to the standards for summary judgment contained. in Rule S6(c) of the Federil Rules of 

Civil Procedme. Under these circumstances, the parties may take discovery, including discovery . 

·-
S. Defendant waives die entry of findinp of fact and conclusiom of law pursuant to 

Rule 52 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedme. 

6. Defendant waives the right, if any, to a jury 1l;ia1 and to appeat from the entry of. 

the Final Judgment. 

7. Defendant ente.rs into this Consent voluntarily and 1epieseats that no tbreafs, 

o1fers, promises, or inducementa of any kind haw been made by the Commission or any e _, II 

member, ofticer, employee, apnt, or representative of the Commission to induce Defendant to 

8. Defendant 111W 1hat this Consent shall be incorporatecl into the Final Jtufp1ent 

with the same fome and effect u if fully set forth therein. 

9. · Defendant will not oppose the enforcement of the Final Judgment on the ground, 
, .. 

if any exists, that it fails to comply with Rule 6S(d) of the Federal Rules of CiW Procedure. and 

hereby waiws any objection based thereon. .. 

1 O. Defendant waives service of the F'mal Judgment and agfees that entry of the Pinal 

Judgment by the Court and fillna with the Clerk: of the Court wiD comf:itute notice to Defendant . 

of its terms and conditions. Defendant further aarees to provide counsel for the Comminion, 

within thirty days after the Final Judpent is tiled with the Clerk of the Court, with an aftidavit 

or declaration stating that Defendant has received and read a copy of the Fmal Judgment. 

3 
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' . 
11. Consistent with 17 C.P .R. § 202.S(f), tbis. ConsCnt resQ.lves only the claims 

asserted agiun&t Defendnt in this. civil ~Ing ~ adato~ that no promise or 
. . : . . ; ... 

•• • ,. > • .. ... 

. ·~on has been made by the Commission or any .member, ofiicer, Cmployee, agent, 0r 

~ve of tlle·CommissiO.n with regmd to any criminal lilbility that may have arisen or 
, ..... 

. . 
· may arise ftOm the facts underlyina this aCtion or immuDity from any~ criniinal liability. 

Defendant waives any.claim ofDouble·Jeopardy ~upon the ~ent.ofthis ~ng. 

including the imposition of miy xeinedy or civil penalty berehi. Defenctant ~ 8cbowf~. 

that die Court's entry of a permanent ~n may have colllteial ~~under federal 
' .. ~ . 

or state law and the rules and iegulatiOns of self-regulatory orpniDtions, licensina boards. and 

other regulatory~ Such collateral consequences ~ but are·n~ limited to, a 

statutoij-with·respect to~ or participation in, 0r _.ad.on wi1h a · 
··- . .. . ·~ . . . .. . . ·. . . . .... - . 

mem~ot; a.Self~.~ ~ sbdutm)'.~llas CODJOqUeDCeldwt 

·are se.r)arate ·&om any ~on imposed in in administDative pmcWcHna . .In addition, in any . 
. : . • ~. '"~·"' '"":'''""~"·,~ .. ;.: ·• .; . ·"·: .,·~·.·"'\"•':'':,;:,.;:..·.~,; • .,.,;, ... :·· ... : .. , ·!'·· '""·' ........... ;., .... ~ .. , .. ,<', ....... ~ ......... ., .... , .. :)'"'·: ,, . ; .. ,, ":'""''' ,: ,,·,, .. 

disciplbiary pr0crofin1beforethoCommissionbased0n the.emry of the injunction in this 
~- ' .. 

action. Defendant 1Dldentands that he shall not be permitted to comest the factual allegations of 
. . . .. . 

the cOmplaint in this actiOn. .. 
12. · Defendant understands and agrees to comply with the~ of 17 c.F.R. 

•. 

§ 202.S(e), which provides in part 1hat it is fhe· Commission's policy "not to permit a defmdmit . 

or respondent to consent to a judgment 0r order that imPoses a sanction wbUe denying the 
f ~ • • • 

·alleged~ in the complaint or Older for proceedinp." and "a retbsal to admit the allegations is 

equivalent to a denial, unless the defendant or mpondent stama that he neither admits nor denies 

the allegatiom.'' ~ part of Defendant's agreeinellt to comj>ly witl;l the terms of Section 202.S(e), 

· Defendant: (i) wm ·not~'·~ ~on or make or permit to bo IP8de any public statement 

4 
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' . 
denyin& dhecdy or ~y. ~allegation in the complaint or~ the~ that the 

~is withoqt·factuat ·basis; (h)willnot mate ~pciamit _:,·be made anypublic·'statemem 
' . . .. ~ . . : . .. . . . . _.: ; 

' 
to the etfect that DefeDdaat does not admit the alleptions of the qomplaint. or.that this ·Consent. 

· ~no admission of the an9d~ without aliO stadDg that~ does not deny the. 
" ' ..... . "... .;, 

thi8 actiontO the~ that the, clCnY any allegation in the Com,tamt; am (iv)·~ solely 
• • ' -11' • 

for pmp1&ei ·of exceptions to discharge set forth in Section 523 of-the Bankruptcy Code, 11 . 

. u~s.~. §523, that the anepdom in die complaint a true, and~. that mi, debt ror . 
. disgorgement, prejudgment interest, civil penalty or other amoums d1_le by Defimdant under~ \ : 

.{ ... · 

Fin:81 Juctlmeni or q. other judgmellt, order, consent order, decree or:~~ .. 

· ~ ia cmmedioD ~~:~is a debt ibrtl)e vio1atlOa ~~of tho iildeial 

secmitics Jawa or any regulation, or Order issUed ~ suCh laws, u set forth in Section · 

S23CaX19)oftbo Bankruptcy Code, 11 u.s.C. §523(aj(t9). IfDcfendaat breaches this 
..•.... ~ •.. ..,,:..,. ~-"?·· l' .•. ~., .... ,. ... , •. ;.,; ....... 1 .............. '·-·:· .. ,. ..... ,,........ ..• ..... ,. ~ : ' '. , . .,, .. , . . ·-~·········'·" •'' '''." ,: . ·~ ........ ··. :·~.· .. ,..,.... .. ~ " ; 

agreem«;nt, the Commission maj petition the~ to vacate 1he Final J1utgmeut and JeStore this · . 
. ,. . ' _., . 

. . 

· obligations; or (ti) right to take lel:'1 or factual positions in litigation or other legal proceedinp · 

· in which. the Commission is not a party. 

13. Defendant 'hereby waives~ rights under the~ Access to Justice Act, the 

Small B•'Siness Regulatory EnforcementFairneas.Act of 1996, or any other provision of law to 
. . 

seek ftOm. the United States. 0r any agency, ~any ofli~ of the United States acting~ his or · 

her official capacity, directly or indirectly,~ of attomey•i fees or other~ 

. eXpenses. or costs eX.,ended by Defen,dant to defend apinst this action. For theaO pmposes,. 

s 
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.>"' • 

. . . 
: , " ' . ~,'. . . . 

. Defendant agrees that Defendant is not the prevailing' party in this action smce tho parties have 
{ ' ' > , ... • • • .. 

;~·aoQ4-~\ 
14. ln-~oowithtbis d~ and anyielatecl~ill or~ 

,. . . . . .. . ' ·''· . . . . . ·. . . ~ 

procee<ting or inWitigadon Coininenceci by the Commission or to which1be Comniission is a 
. . ,· . . . .. . .- . 

party, Defendant (i) ....... tolppear and· be interviewed by Cotnrft(ssi~strdf at .. times and . 

places_• the statr~ Qpo~reas0nal)le notice;.(h)will~ ~ by.~or ~ile 
' . . ,. 

tnmsmission.of D01ices or subpoenas issued by tho Commission.for~- or testimony at 

sta&;· (lh) appoints Defendant's undersip.ed attomey • agent to receive selvice of such notices 
. ,. . ' 

and subpoenas; (IV) with respect to such'. notices ~subpoenas, waives tho territorial limits OD 
. ~ , . 

seMce contafu.ed in Rule 4S.Of the Federal ~-of Civil~ and any applicable~ 
, ·>. • ,. 

. rules. pmvideclthattbepmiy·~ the ~reimburses~· uavel,. lodgtn& and 
. . 

suhsislmce mr.pemes at_,~ U.S. GoVflDlrieDt per dieauatm; and (v) comrmta to 
' '~ ,.,,...., ,' :"'<" "''' ,;"".._'"'f':'• '·• ,);, .... '' ... (,>o • r"""•) •' r•' "'\';,,. 

0
•0 ·,,;, • : •,;,.~.•••· o.( .... , 0 ••<• ••. ;Jll.. '' ( •• ~~' ' ''' "'' ":-'"''' ')Ito.'''./"·'• • • ' •• '•'•· j,'·'' • '<• • '•• •·'••<• '- • • •• • ,,. '< <'°H H• ; , » , ... , 0 , ,., , <f o( •• 

personal jmisdiction over·~ant in any u~ States Diitrict Court for purposes°" 
enfOJdng aity such subpoena. . 

· · ts. Defendant ap. that the Commission inay paent the Final Jud&inem to the 

· Comt for sipaiure and entry without fbrther notice.; 

: 

6 
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. : " 

: : : :::J~µg)of;e.of~~orcing;.th~tl,11h~l-of the Finaliudgme11t.\ · 
.... · - .h. ... :. .. . ,,· ·.• . . ·.' ,, . · .. •··· 
.:· ~ . -: .. 

Approved as to form: 
. . . 

· .. '. H:au~?t41/l()t~ 
. J·{~A·M~!li~ •. ~, --·• ~. f/ .. 

· Moscowitz & MoscowitZ, P.A 
· Sabadell Financial Center. · 
· lll lBrickell Ave.,. Suite 2050 
Miami, FL 33131 

7 

..... 

'· 

--··.· ....... · .. ·.· .. 
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UNITEO: S'fA'fBS DISTIUCT COURT 
. DISTIUCT OP·mw JER.sBY •.. 

'• - .. 

SBCURITJES AND EXCHANGE COMMISS~ON. · 

Plain~. 
C.ANo._-_ 

v. 

DONALD R. TBSCHER et al., 

Defendants. 

·,. .- . 

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT DONALD R. TESCBER ... · 
-f • • • , • ,- : • .. . . • . . : ..• ,·. 

. . . . .. . 

Donald R. Tescher ("Defendanf') havilig-enterecl a general appearance;_consented to the Court's 

juriSdiction over Defendant and the subjectmatter of this action; consented to: entry ·of this Fir)al 
.. . . l ·.. .. . . . .. . ' ·• . . ·. . . . . · . 

.,, .. ·,· ··- . -...... ,.;<··' ~-:. •: -·~--·····~ . . . ' .• -· .. .•.. :~ .,. .•.. ··:. ~ ';~. , .• 

Judgment without admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint (except as to 

jurisdiction and except :as otherwise provided herein in paragraph VI); waived findings of fa.et 

and· conclusions of law; and waived any right to appeal from this Final JU:dgment: 

I. 
. . .. . 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and. 

Defendant's agents, servants,. employees, attomeys, and all persons_ in active concert or 

· participation with them who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service·or 

otherwi$C are permanently restrained and enjoined n:Qm violating, directly or indirectly, Section 

l~) of the Secmities Bxchange Actof 1934 (the "Exchange Actj [lS 11.s.c. § 78j(b)] and 

Rule lOb-S promulg~ thereun~er (17 c~F.R. § 240.tOb-5], by using any means or :' 
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··.;·. 

secUrlties exe~e, in·Connection witttthe Pme~ ot sale of an)' securiti: . : 
. . ..... , ... - . , .·. :;· •, ..... ··:······ ·- ·· .. · .. • . ········-· 

(a) · ·~~Of anydevie8,~~artificeto~ 
.. 

. ·. (b) · to ~ake any untrue stat~ebt orlilllaterial,factot tO oJllit u> std, atnatoriaJ &ct· .. 
,.i 

· .···.~.inontcr::io·111a¥~:~~-rnade,:ut:theii&htotim,e~ees .. · 
.·"· ··:';' .. 

. . : 

( e) . to engage i~ any act. practice, O?'cOUl'Se of business which optTaies or woul~ 

operate as a frawfor deeeit upon any penon. 
\. 

: IL 

... rr1sHEREB:vFOR•:oRDEREP. AJ>JUPGBD. AND vECREaPfhall>ofmidmt. 
: . ' ~- . ' . . . . . ' .. . ... · .·· . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . ... . . '. . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . 

. and Defendant's agents;~, empl~yee'S, attOmeys, and allpersons in active conCert or' . . . . . 

. participation with them who i=eive a~tual'~tiee of.this F~ Judgment by penomd service or 

.'·.·: .. <>f#enYiSO&re.l>eiiDanettu1~·•~<feiij0ine<t.&om.ViotltiD1'8Ceti08·14(e)or~··&cb8D&e· 

.Act [JSU.S.C. § 78ii{e)] SndRuleJ4e·l[l7 C.F.R. § 240.14e-3]pomulgated thereunder, in 

Connection with any tender offer or request~ invitation. for tenders, from enpging in any 

fraudulent, deceptive, or.~pulative act .or practice, by: 

(a) purchasing or selling or causing to be purchased or sold the securities 
.. . . . . ... .. . . .. 

sought or to be sought in such tender offer, securities convertible into or, 

exchangeable for any
1 

such 'securitie& or any option or right to obtain or 

dispose of any of the foregoing securities while in possessiOn of material . . . . . . . . ·. 

infonnation relating to such tender offer.that l)efendant knows or has. , 
; : . . .,. .. · . . . 

-~ ~ '" 

reason to know is nonpublic and kno\vs or has reason to know has been 

2 
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. . . ,.· . . . ... . . .. ·:-. ·. .. .. 
• • •h • • • • • • • • • • • 

. . . . . . . . 

. ·.·.··· ... ac:ct~~~or.~)'fniinthe.~~t¥~ofthcl ··. ·• 
. . ., . . : . : ·:·: .. < .: < :. ::~ -:: ':. . ; ·· .. -~:: . 

securities soiigh,t or to bi soiig\U by such tender offer; or any officer, 

. :._:. difector,parlnef J~P.t~yee ~r ()therpet10~ lcimll till.~haltoithe o~g­
. per&on or such i~, unles$·within a re&SOn8bteJil11e pri0r to any such-: 

. . . . ': . . . . ., 

. ,·. ' . . . , 

·.· purchase or sale stidt uuomMltion and m source are publicly,disclosed by 

press release or otherwise; or · 

(b) communicating material, nonpublic information relating to a tender offer, 
. . . 

. -· . which Defendant knows C>r has reason to know is nonpublic and knoWl or 
. ~-

. · -has reason to know has been acquired directly or indirectly ftom the 
' , . , . . . ' . .. . : . . . . . ... ~ . . : . . . ' . : . : . . . : . . : . . . . . . . . . . :. . . 

· • o~ person; ,tJ,te i~ e>(the ~ti"5 Sought oflo ~ ~p&bt,by stlch:. · · 
... '~der otiet; or -~otli~~ ~' ~t cmlpfoy~'.ad~;:or ot1tei< .. · . 

person acting on behalf of the offering person of such issuer, to any person 

under circumstances in wllich it is reasonably foreseeable that such _ 
• • • .... ,. • • : • • • • • • • • • •• , • • • •• • • • ., ,, '. ._.,..' • ·'" •• ·~· • ., :' ••• ,. - • ., • • • • ••• : ' ":" ~; ,· ••• ; • .:. •• • • •• • • ". ~ •••• "'· y •• ,;: ; •• ' .... : ':' ·-·· •••••• ·--:: •• ~ ••• "• ' 

. . . . ' 

. _ commµnication, is.likely to result in the puichase_ m_Sale of ~Curities. in the 
. . . . 

ma.triter desCribed in subparagraph (a) above; excc:pi that thiS paragtaph 

shall not apply .to a communication made in good faith. 

(i) to the officers, directors, ~ or employees of the 

offering person, to its advisors or to other persons, involved 

in the planning. financing, preparation or execution of such 

tender offer; 

(ii) to the issuer whose securities are sought or to be sought by 

such tender offer, to its officers, directors, partners, 

employees or.advi8ors or to.other persons· involved in the 

3' 
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- - . . ' . . . 

P~& fitutri<:in&· ~~fiPJtQf el(.~Qtt. qf ttle .. 
. •. - .. ' . . ·.··· ' .. 

. acti~ti~ of the issllet with res~'tO .s~li.tmder otrer, or 

(iii) ·. to>any J)er$>n ~uant t0 a ~~,~tany statUte or 
~~ or.te~ation }>tODlulgatai th•dOT.. · 
: ·' _: 

. :m .. 

IT IS FUR1HER ORDERED, ADJUOOEJ?, AND_DECREED tblltl>efendantis liable· 

fo. r disgorgemeot of $9,937~ representing profits g~ed as a result of the eondiici an.· eged in the , . . . . . .. . -- ' 

. - . .. ' . 

CompJaUrt. ~·with pn!judgmellt ~thereon in the amount of $690, and a ci\rll penattf · 
. . . 

· -··· · • , : • · inJhe amount'.of$9,937 pu?suantto S~~; 2tAoftlle Exclumge Act(lS:U.S~C. § 18u-11~ . 
. . . .. _ ·.,:' ... ~;· .· .. - .-~-~- .::-. -~ ... . .. ;:> .: .. ·.. _:\,··::;.:_ ... · . .· ,•:.. .· ·_ .· .. ; .::->.·· ,··.· .. · ... 

Defefid1Ifi·Sli~1~:Sfy,;t11is:(,bli~~·WP:.i~$20,s64•iO·~··~~uritiel:llJld·~·~···•.•-·: -.. 

. . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . 

. DefendaDt 111ay ~ paymentelectronically to the Commission, ~ch Will provide 

•...• detiil~ACH·~~~WiJi, ~~iJPi>iiieQ• 1,aYiDe1itm:aY;IJiobe·li18de~ 
ftoJJ1 a bank accou11fyia Pay.go'V thrOUjh ~SBC Website it 

- . -

htg>://ww\v.Sec~gov/a]>Qut/ofti~oftn.htm. Defendant'rltay also pay by certified check, bank 

cashier'~ cheek, or United States postal money onJer payable to the Securities and Exchange 

Commi~fon, which shall be delivered or mailed to 
. . ' 

Enterprise Services Center 
Accounts Receivable Branch 
6500 South MacArthur Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, OK.73169' · .. • 

- ' 

and shall ~ ~panled by a letter identifyirig tbO case title, civil action n~, Ind_ Dant~ of 
. . . .. . ' . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ 

'purswmt t0this Final Judgment. _· 

4 
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Defendant shall simultaneously transmit photocopies of evidence o~payment and case 
. . 

identifying inf~on to the Commission's counselin tbis action. By making this payment, .. , 
~ . . . ,_ . . : . . 

Defendant relinquishes ·all legal and equitable right, title, and.interest in such (Unds and. no part 
. ,· . . . .. . ·. . 

.. of the fbnds sba~tlbe ~to oer~t.. The ~()~On S~ send the ~ds paid puisuant . ... 
t0 this Final JudgrA~t to_ the United SU\teS Tteasuri .... 

. The con1nliSsion may enforce the. Co~·sj~ganent for disgorgement and prejudgment 

interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through o~ collection procedures miihorized by 

law) at any time * 14 days following entry of this Pinal Judgment. Defendant smill pay post .· 

judgment interest on. any delinquent amounts pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 1961 •.. · 

IV. 

IT IS HEREBY FURUIER .ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DEcR.EED that based on 

Defendant's cooperatl~ in a Commission investigation and/or related enforcement ·action,. the 

·co\lrt"is nOi"ol'deniil~ttOpay.a ciVii PeDlliY iD ex~sl""of$~,937~; Irat any"tmie· . 

following the·entry of tho~ Final Judgment me Commission obtains ~onnation indicating that . 
• 0 

Defendant knowingly provided materially false or misleading information or materials to the 

Commission or in a related proceeding, the <;ommission may, at its sole discretion ~ without 

prior notice to the Defendant, petition the Court for an order requiring Defendant to pay an 

additional civil penalty: In connection with any such petition and at any h~g held on sUch a 
~ • ' '<. 

·motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded ftom arguing that he did not violate the federal 

securitiei laws ~ alleged m the Complaint;. (b) ~fendant may not challenge the validity of the 

JUdgment, this Consent, or any. ~lated Undertakings; (c) the allegations of~ Complaint, solely 

for the purposes of such motion, shall be accepted as and deemed true by the Court; and (d) the 

5 
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CQurt may det~ the issues raised in the motion on the buis of affidaVits, declaratiollS, 

excerpts of SWOm deposition or investigative testimony,-~ documentary .evidence without 
'• A ' ', • )' '•' ' :, • 

. . . . . 

regard to the standards for summary judament containCd in Rulo ?6Cc) of the Federal Rules o~ · 
. . . . . . . 

Civil Pr®edure. Under.these-circumstances, tile parties ~Y t.ako diseovery, hicluding discovery . 

from 1ppro1>riate non-parties. · 
'. 

v. 
IT IS FURTIIER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is 

. . . 

incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein. and that Defendant 

shall comply;with all of the undertakinp and agreements set foi:th therein. 

VI. 

IT IS F{ffl.TIIER ORDER.ED, ADJUDGEµ, AND DECREED that, solely for purpoSes of 

.. ex~ns to diSchatge set forth ilt Section S~ of.the Bankruptcy Code_ ll U.S.C._._ §523, the ... 

allegations in the Complaint are tnie and admitted by Defendant, and further, any debt for 

diSgorgement, prej~gmen~ interest, oiVn penalty or other amowits due by ~endant under this 

F"mal Judgment or any other judgment,· order, consent order, decree or settlement agreement 

entered in connection with. this proceeding, is adebt for the violation by Def~ of the federal 
. . j . 

securities laws or any regulation or order issued lDlder such laws, ~ set forth in Section 

S23(aX19) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § S23(a)(19). 

VIL 

IT IS FURTHER. ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain 

jurisdiction of this matter for the purpo&es of enforcing the tenns of this Final Judgment. 

6 

\. 

\ 
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' ' vm. 
. There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal .Rules of C~vil .. 

. . 
~rocedure, the Clerk is ordetcd to enter this Final Judgment forthwith and without fmther n0tice. 

· ....... ~···· Datt.d;&d-1 . 2J) /h . . 

. ' . 

7· 
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UNITED; S1'ATES DISTJUCT C()URT 
.. DI~TIUC'f OF·~WJEIJ.s'.BY ·.· 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISS~ON, . · 

Plain~. . . . 

C.A. No. • --v. 

DONALD R. TESCHER et al., 

.Defendants • 

•.. FINAL.~ooMENT.~ TOD~.-\N'f DoNALD a. TESCBEa •.. 
The $~ties·and Exchange C<!mmission having filed· a Complaint Ind Defendani: : .. 

"• 

Donald It Tescher ("Defendanf') Jtavhia entered·~ gener8l appearan~; consented to the Court's. 
" . . . .. . : . . . . . . .. · ·.· . ··' . . .· . . 

jurisdiction over Defendant and the subject matter of tms action; consentecUo entry of this Final. 
. ··." . . . . ' . . . . . .. " 

Judgment withoUt. admitting' or denying the a11egations of die comJ;iliht (ucept as t0 .. 

jurisdiction and except as otherwise provided hetein in paragraphVI); waived findings of fact 

and· conclusions of law; Ind waived any right to appCal fiom this Final Jll;dgment: 

I. 

IT IS ·HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREEf? that Defendant anf! 

Defendant's agents, servants,. employees, attorneys. and all persons.in active concert or 

· participation with them who receive ~tual notice of'this Final Judgment by personal service or 
. , 

otherwise are pennanently restrained and.enjoined ~m violating,.directly orindllectly,.Section 
. . . '. . . . 

l~) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Actj [1511.s.c. § 78j(b)] and. 

Rule lOb-5 promul~ thereunder (17 C.F .R. § 240.1 Ob-5], by using any means or• .. 
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. . . , . 

. instrunlentaJityof i1:'~ CO~~ ()I'. of the.~ or of any facility.of an)'. national·• 
''('. 

securities exehaltge, fu.connectfoJ1 with thei)urChase or Sale of an)' security~'· 
•' ·· .. ·, ::.· ;,; : .· - . - ... _._. . .· ... •.·- .. ·. ·- . : 

·.·. . ,· .. · :. " . . ,' .. . . . .. 

, (b) , , to tnab any un1rUe $tiltenlent of ll'Materi.i fact or to oJDittO state .fl material fact 

~saey in onter~ Uia1ce:thC sta~ts 1l'lade, hi theli&ht of thl' (:l~- .· , 

Under which they were·~· not muleading; or 

( c) . to engage irt any ~ practice, or·caurse of business which opemles or would 
, , 

, , 

operate as a fraud 'or deceit upon ally person. 

. . -. ' 

IL . 

· ·ITIS:ilmmBYFUR'tHER ORDERED, AJ;lJUDOED, AND DECREED that t>efeiidant .. ·. 
•.-.· . ,. . . ·.· .. ·. ·,. . .· ·.. . :· . . : ...... ·.·.. . . . 

·and Defendant's agents, ~ employees, attorneys, and all persons in activ~ concert.or 

participation with them whQ receive actualnotl~ of_this Final Judgment by penonat service or 
. ' . . ! ··: . . . . 

' . . . . 

.·····•.·<>~sc;an,·~·~·m,if etiJofuea·ifamvit>tltiiia··s~<>r.·I4<e>' orthe.:&chlnae . 
. ,' . . ' 

Act [IS U$.C. § 78ii(e)] and.Rulel4e·3· (17 C.F.R. § 240.14e-3]promulgated thereunder, in 

oonnection with any tender offer or request o~ invitation' for tenders, .from engaging in.any 

fraudulent, deceptive, oun~pulative act _or practice, by: 

(a) purchasing or selliDg or causing to be purchased or sold the securities 
> • • • ... ... • .. • 

sought or to be sought in such tendet offer, securities convertible into or. 

exchangeable for any 'such ,securitiel or any opuon or rigb.ho obtain or 

~of any. of the foregoing securities while·~ possessian of material 
, , , 

information l'f!udina. to such.tender offer·~ Pefendant .knows or has. ·. . 
:··· 

... ... .... 

reason to know is nonpublic and mows or h.as reason to know bas beell 

2 

\ . 
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: . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . : ·. ~ : . : . . . . . . : : ' . . . ... : : . . . . . . . . . : . ; . 

······~~~t~·~fn>nl·fhcl~~~tb,e~Of~··.· .. · 
. . . .::.::>· : ... -..:._.:::.;::·: ,,·. ,: ... ·.·. :,-:' ; : ;-:· .. ~··<. :.·(' .·:; 

seCurities So~.Ol'.fO 1*' sought by such~.~~"OI' any officet, 

····.··.·,···i;: ditedor, ~~:ern~1~;~.<>l"·Other:~~:,lo~*·•·c>tt,~fudi.ortbe•<>treiini 
.. person or sucll i~uer, tlritea.within a re&,on8b1e time prior to any such 

. . ... ' . . . . . . 
. . . . . ·. .... ': . . . ·... ' . . . .. . 

.· purcMse or sale stich iJllonilation and lts source are pubUCJydisclosed by. 

press release or otherwliJe; or 
' ' ' 

(b) communicating material, nonpublic information. relating to a tender offer, 

which Defendant knows or has reason to know is.nonpublic .nd tcnows·or · 

'. ' has, reason to know has been acquired directly or indirectly·fi:om the 
' . ' . 

·.·. •, . . . . . . ,. . : ' . .· '' .· ... ,· ·. .' ,· .. 

· · · oflering pers<>ii; the issUer of the .securities Sought ot to J,)e sou&lttby such · · 
: .- : . : . ·. . . ' .. . ' .. . . . .' .. :'. ·, ..... •. ;: : .· ... : .. . " , . · .. : :.'· .. :_. . . . ; ... . . . : ,,' . :, .· ·• . :. , __ .. : . ", . . · .. ·. . . . . . ·~. ' 

·· ~daotreti~~~~~.~.~.etnPtill'el.~~~orhther ·. 
person acting on behalf of the offering person of such issuer, to any person 

· ·under circumstances in which it is reuonably foreseeable that such 
,. :" ·., ... , •, . . ., ',•,·,. ..·.· . ' . · ...... ,... "=-:-<·· .,, ... ~... :·· ·' : · .. , .... ·:······ .. : ···':' '·'"'. ·"'•· · .. •·' . "••"•.' .:·;··· ;'· "'·"··' ''• •''• .... ···.'·" :. 

' ' ' 

commllbicatio~.is likely to• result in the purchase, or.s&le o(~Curities in the 
' ' • I 

~er <Iesaibed in subparagr. . · aph (a) above; except that this paragtaph· 
' , ' 

shall not apply to a communication made in gQOd faith . 

(i) to the officers, directors, ~ or employees of the 

offering person, to its advisors or to other persons, involved 

in the planning,. financing, preparation or execution of such 

tender offer; 

(ii) to the issuer whose securities are sought or to be sought by 

such tender offer, to its ofticen, directors, partners, 

employees or advisors or to. other persons involved in the 

3 
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. . ' . . . . . 

. . pl8nn4t& fin&Jic:ing, P"'Paratlf.ll1OJ~ewtjc>n9f d\e .. 
. . . .::·;~: :. ·:::.;· .·:.:··· ··.: · __ . .. ··: :· ... ···· -. . .. >: :_ : . ·::· ··~ :· ._ .. - ':·:... . ... ; ' ..... ·.: ... ·:: ··:·.'" .· .' . . . 

~\lities O.tthe issum with respect to.S.Ucli ~offer;: or 
.. . : . . . ..·... '· .. ·.. , •. . 

(iii) to' anY person pursuant to. a requiteme~ ~fanY statute or . 
·, 

. . . . . . . . . .. .. 

nil~ e>r ~plation promulpted theretJrl •• --. 

-·1u. 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUOO~, AND.DECREED that Defendant is liable, 

for disgorgem~ of $9,937~ representing profits gained as a result of the condUct alleged in the 

· · Complllint, togdher with prejudgmenliDter~tthereon in tM .amount of $690, and ~ ciVil penatty_ ·. 
. . 

..• · • in tho amountof $9~931,ursuant to ~ll 21A of the &change J.ct[lS tJ~s.c. § 78u-1J; . 
... ,:, .. ·. :,·· ,· ., 

. .. ~el1dcmisiW1::8'ii$1)r.-this.obti~Qii·.,Yp1yjlla·s20,s~ to•.tlle--s~\lti~~•-aP<t···~-cbltrij,.· · 
: : ~· .. 

•" 

. .. . . . . . ' . . .. . . . . . . 

_ Defendant niay ~payment elc:ctronicallY to the Commission, Which Will provide:· 

······~.ACH~edWiie~~-~ P~-1i!ii·IJ$0~made~y··. 
from a bank ICCOunt·:vi& Pay.g()v thrOUSh aie.sB~ website it . 

httP://www.Sec;~govl@l><>utJofti~ofm .. hqn. Detendanf~y also pay by certified check, bank . · 

cashier'~ check,. or United States postal money or4ef payable to the Securities and Exchange 

Commi~on, which shall be dellverec:' or ~led to 

Enterprise Services Center 
Accowits Receivable Branch 
6SOO·South-MacArthur Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, OK 73169 ·. : .·. 

. and shall be ~oomPmlied by aJeU. identifying tit~ case title, ci'Vil action number, 8nd lUune of. 
. . . . . . :: ... -. .. .. . • . . ,· ... >. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . , . . . . _, .·. : . . . ·. ~ . . . : ~ 

· this eolll"t; Do~a-R. rCSClier .as a <Jei~dant m tliis action; arid specHYinltfiat payttlent.:is ~ade· .. 
•. . . •• = :. -· •.•. ,:':' • : •. • . ·• : •. .·.·.·; 

'pursua11t tO this Final Judgment. · . 

4 

, .. 
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. ,, 

Defendant shall simultaneously transmit photocopies of evidence o~payment and case 
. . 

identifying info1'1D8tion to thO Commission•s counsel in this action.· By mating this .,ayment, 

Defendant relinquishes.-11 legal and equitable right, .tide, anc1·mterest in such rjmds. aru1·no part 

. · Ofthe funds·sJMdfbe returned to Defe~. The ~oJJUDission shall sCmf t.he. ~ds paid puisuant 

tO this Final Jwtlm.e!U ~~United S,Ultes TteasmY.. ::'. 
. ... .. ,.' 

;· The conlDlb;~ion may enforce the ~·s judgment for disgorgement and prejudgment 

interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through o~ collection procedures aUtborized by 

law) at any time ·.aftel'.14 days following entry of this Final Jildgment. Defendant shall pay post ,~ 

judgment interest on any delinquent amounts·pursuant to 28 ·u.s~c. § 1961 •.. 

IV. 
. . . . .· . . . 

. . 

IT IS HEREBY FURTI.IER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that based on 

Defendant's cooperation in a Commission investigation and/or related enforcement action, the 

·. ,.CoUrt is n0toraenil115etenaanttopay.a;civll peDaltfm ex~Sl''of$9~37:;·.•Ilat ali,'ume'• 

following the entry of theFinll Judgment the Commission obtains ~onnation indicating that 

Defendant knowingly provided materially false or misleading infonnation or materials to the 

Commission or in a re~ proceeding.. the <;ommission may, at its sole discretion ~ without 

prior notice to the Defendant, petition the Court for an order requirinl Defendant to pay an 

additional. civil penalty: In connection with any such petition and at any heari~g held oi:a such a 

·motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded ftom araWna that he did not violate the. federal 

securities laws ~ alleged hi the Complaint;. (b) ~fendant may not challenge the validity of the 

JUdgment, this Consent, or any. ~lated Undertakings; (c) the allegations of tl,le.Complaint, solely 

for the purposes of such motion, shall be accepted as Ind deemed true by ·the Court;· and (d) the 

s 
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Court may d~ the issues raised in the motion on tll" basis of ~davits, declarations, 
. . . . . . 

excerpts of swom deposition or investigative testimony, and dOCl.imentary .evidence without. 
... . . " . 

,' . . ' 

regard to the standards for summary judgment contained in Rule ?6( c) ·of the Federal Rules of 
. . . 

Civil Procedure. Under these circumstances, the parties .-y take disCovery, hicluding discovery 

. from ·appropriate non-parties. , 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is 

incorporated herein with the same force an~ effect as if fully set forth herein, and that Defendant 

shall comply· with all of the tmdertaldngs and agreements set fo~ therein. 

VI. 

IT IS ~THBR ORDER.SD, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, solely for purpo9es of 

ex~D$ to discharge set forth in SectionS~3 of tm Bankruptcy .. Code.1 l u.s.c. §.-523, the. 

allegations in the•Complaint are ~e and admitted by Defendant,.·and further, .&DY debt·for 

disgorgem=t, preju<fgmen~ interest, ciVn penalty or other amounts due by Defendant under this 

Final Judgment or any other judgment, order, consent order, decree or settlement agreement 

·entered in connection with this ~eeding, is adebt for the violation by Defenda,nt of the federal 
> . 

secwities laws or any regulation or order issued under such laws, ~ set forth in Section 

523(a)(19) of the BanlQuptcy Code, 11U.S.C.§523(aX19) .. 

vn. 

· IT IS FURnIER. ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain 

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment. 

6 

\. 
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vm. 
There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule S4(b) of the Federal .Rules of C~vil 

~cedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Final Judgment forthWith and without further ootice • 

. ·.·~·:· 

t/~ 

7· 

' ' . 
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